


2

Shed 39, 2 Fryat Quay Pipitea Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11646, Manners Street, Wellington 6142 
T: 04 830 4346 | www.gw.govt.nz  
 
 
 

From: Fang Wang [mailto:Fang.Wang@poriruacity.govt.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:10 a.m. 
To: Douglas Fletcher 
Subject: RE: Building consent applicaton for boatshed at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua 
 
Good morning Doug, 
 
Thank you so much for your help. I will inform the owner to apply a resource consent from Greater Wellington Reginal 
Council. 
 
It would be much appreciated if you could let us know when the consent has been issued. 
 
Have a great rest of the week 
 
Regards, Fang 
 

From: Douglas Fletcher [mailto:Douglas.Fletcher@gw.govt.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 1:40 p.m. 
To: Fang Wang 
Cc: Emma McNeill 
Subject: RE: Building consent applicaton for boatshed at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua 
 
Hi Fang, 
 
Apologies for the delayed response I was away on annual leave last week. 
 
Thank you for the plans they are exactly what we require. With the info you have supplied, we will ensure that over 
the next month the proposed building work to the boatshed structure is legalised either via an Deemed Permitted 
Activity (DPA) issued under s87BB of the Resource Management Act. Or an appropriate resource consent under 
s104C of the Resource Management Act. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Doug Fletcher | Resource Advisor, Environmental Regulation 
GREATER WELLINGTON REGIONAL COUNCIL  
Te Pane Matua Taiao  
Shed 39, 2 Fryat Quay Pipitea Wellington 6011 | PO Box 11646, Manners Street, Wellington 6142 
T: 04 830 4346 | www.gw.govt.nz  
 
 
 

From: Fang Wang [mailto:Fang.Wang@poriruacity.govt.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 9:35 a.m. 
To: Douglas Fletcher 
Cc: Emma McNeill 
Subject: RE: Building consent applicaton for boatshed at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua 
 
Good morning Douglas, 
 
Hope you had a lovely long weekend.  
 
Thank you for your reply. I have attached the plans showing the boatshed will be raised 600mm above existing FFL.  
 
Please let me know if you require any further information. 
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From: Fang Wang [mailto:Fang.Wang@poriruacity.govt.nz]  
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 3:36 p.m. 
To: Douglas Fletcher 
Subject: FW: Building consent applicaton for boatshed at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua 
 
Sorry Douglas, this is for Boatshed 57 at Onepoto Road. 
 
Regards, Fang 
 

From: Fang Wang  
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 3:19 p.m. 
To: douglas.fletcher@gw.govt.nz 
Subject: Building consent applicaton for boatshed at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua 
 
Good afternoon Douglas, 
 
We received the building consent application for installing new bearers over existing piles to raise boatshed and jetty 
above the high tide level at 57 Onepoto Road, Titahi Bay, Porirua. Are you able to confirm if this has been approved 
from GWRC so we can grant the building consent. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Regards,  
  

Fang Wang 
Senior Building Compliance Officer (Processing) 
Kaiārahi Matua Tautukunga Whare (Tukatuka) 
 

 
 
Tel: 04 237 5089  
poriruacity.govt.nz 
 
 
 
 

From: Regulatory Support  
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 1:15 p.m. 
To: douglas.fletcher@gw.govt.nz 
Cc: Fang Wang 
Subject: BCA0284/18 Application  
 
Hi Douglas, 
 
Attached is the application form as requested.  

 
Ngā mihi, 
 

Hannah Wickenden 
Customer Service Officer (Regulatory) 
Kaiārahi Ratonga Kiritaki (ā-Ture) 
 

 
 
Tel: 04 237 3554 
poriruacity.govt.nz 
 
 
--- 
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The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended 
only for the person named above.  If this email is not addressed to you, you must not 
use, disclose or distribute any of the content.  If you have received this email by 
mistake, please notify the sender by return email and delete the email.  Thank you. 
--- 

ATTENTION: This correspondence is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you are 
not the named recipient and receive this correspondence in error, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance on it and you should delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Unless 
otherwise stated, any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author, and do not represent those 
of the organisation.  
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